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From: Angus Llewellyn ||

Sent: Thu, 11 Feb 2021 09:42:19 +1100 (AEDT)

To: pPeter Meakin ||| NG

Ce: Laura Binnie ;, Craig Campbel || G Ch:is

- "Sarah Thornton"

My les Farlcy N :h:

Bendall

Smithies

Subject: Re: ENVIRO updates

[ disagree about the second part on page 6 when he returns. I actually think the second part is more important.
He is saying that despite parliament making its own laws that doesn’t mean someone is immune from criminal
actions that should be investigated by real police. But the system that’s been established means it’s tricky to get

evidence.

It’s backing up B’s story of why the AFP weren't able to get the CCTV. He’s explaining that this could
potentially be more of a cover up than a stuff up.

On 11 Feb 2021, at 8:43 am, Peter Meakin ||| GG ot

The first two grabs of George Williams are almost tautologous.
| reckon we only need the second.
And I'm not sure he adds a lot when we return to him later in the story.

From: Angus Llewelyn [

Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 8:28 AM

To: Laura Binnie |

Cc: Craig Campbell I CHris Bendal I 5- 2"
Thornton [ 'y =5 Farcy I  T2ho
smithies I oter Ve2kin

Subject: Re: ENVIRO updates
Just added in the George Williams grabs to the part Il script.

On 11 Feb 2021, at 8:12 am, Laura Binnie || GG Vot

Thanks Angus and Darryl this is looking extremely strong. And | agree, the ending is a ball

tearer.
| hope you’re both having a well deserved sleep-in this morning for burning the midnight oil

last night.

On 11 Feb 2021, at 12:38 am, Angus Llewellyn

I o
All up about 23.07 right now. I'll add the George Williams grabs in the
morning.

And Chris, the ending, well it's now quite breath taking. Thanks.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Darryl Brown [N

Subject: ENVIRO updates



Date: 10 February 2021 at 11:45:50 pm AEDT
To: Angus Llewellyn
Peter Meakin

, Laura Binnie

Ce: Samuel Moncur [

Part 1:

]
Part 3:

George INT (BITC):

Enjoy,
Darryl Brown
Editor
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Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra Melbourne VIC
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